CAMBRIDGE TOWNSHIP
3568 337TH AVE NE
CAMBRIDGE, MINNESOTA 55008


TO:  Isanti County Auditor	
	
FROM:	 Cambridge Township 

DATE:  December 16, 2024
	  
SUBJECT:  Notice to Auditor of Cambridge Township Election


Isanti County Auditor,

At least 74 days before every municipal election, the municipal clerk shall provide a written notice to the county auditor, including the date of the election, the offices to be voted on at the election, and the title and language for each ballot question to be voted on at the election
			Minnesota Statue #205.16 Subd. 4

Cambridge Township Annual Election of Officers
	NOTE:	CAMBRIDGE TOWNSHIP HALL LOCATION FOR MEETINGS AND ELECTIONS
		THE ISANTI COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY BUILDING
		33525 FLANDERS ST. NE
		CAMBRIDGE, MN 55008
Date:  March 11, 2025
Polls Open:  10am – 8pm
Offices to be voted on:	1-Supervisor position (3yr term)
				1-Supervisor position (2yr term)
				1- Treasurer position (2yr term)
Ballot Question:  none
Language:  English

Absentee Ballot Board:  See copy of Cambridge Township Resolution #10-13
				A Resolution Appointing the Isanti County Auditor’s Office as the 
				Absentee Ballot Board for the March Township Elections.

Respectfully,

Darrell Vosika
Cambridge Township Clerk
cambridgetownship@gmail.com
(320) 496-5636 (cell)

